

REHAB AND PREVENTION COACH

ABOUT ME

I am a 27 years old Spanish physiotherapist, organized, enthusiastic with my work, responsible and commited. I enjoy teamwork and I try to bring creativity, humour and empathy to every situation. I am constantly training and learning new things. My life is sports orientated in every way and I really appreciate all the experiences that this has gave me. I consider myself a physiotherapist with great communication skills and specialized in injury prevention. Moreover, I have been abroad several times and I have a good level of English (B2+). Despite all this, I think there is always room for improvement and I can't wait to see what the future holds for me. I am sure I can add value to your organization if you give me the chance to do so.

CONTACT

Dirección: Gneisenaustraße 16, 26131 Oldenburg

Avenida Blasco Ibañez 26, 46010, Valencia

Teléfono: +49 157 - 51766593 (+34 605162<u>52</u>4

Email: jordialbarran47@gmail.com

Linkedin: https://linkedin.com/in/jordialbarránsegura

CAREER HISTORY

HEAD OF PHYSIOTHERAPY SERVICES

EWE Baskets Oldenburg (Champions League) | July 2023 - Now

PHYSIOTHERAPIST WTA LADY PLAYER

Vivian Heisen WTA tour | July 2023 - Now.

HEAD OF PHYSIOTHERAPY SERVICES

Jämtland Basket (FIBA Eurocup Qualifiers) | July 2022 - July 2023

PHYSIOTHERAPIST / TMJ SPECIALIST

ATM Physiotherapy | February 2022 - July 2022

PHYSIOTHERAPIST

Raquel Mollá Clinic | April 2021 - October 2021

PHYSIOTHERAPIST

Carlos Zurdi Physiotherapy | October 2019 - March 2021

REHAB AND PREVENTION COACH

Football school "Cracks" | September 2019 - April 2021











EDUCATION AND TRAINING

INVASIVE PHYSIOTHERAPY EPTE / EPI / NMP

University master's degree UCJC sports physiotherapy and prevention | February 2022 - May 2022

WORLD RUGBY FIRST AID LEVEL 1

World Rugby Training & Education | September 2021

MMSS AND MMII TENDINOPATHIES APPROACH COURSE Qeres training | January 2021 - May 2021

Quies training | January 2021 - May 202

MANUAL THERAPY AND BANDAGES IN SPORTS

Fisioform Courses | December 2020

FIFA DIPLOMA IN FOOTBALL MEDICINE

FIFA| February 2019 - May 2019

MYOFASCIAL PAIN MANAGEMENT AND DRY NEEDLING

Seminarios Travell & Simons | Febrero 2019 - Junio 2019









ACADEMIC STUDIES

MASTER'S DEGREE IN SPORTS PHYSIOTHERAPY AND SPORTS PREVENTION | Camilo Jose Cela University, Spain | 2021 - 2022

BACHELOR DEGREE IN PHYSIOTHERAPY | University of Valencia, Spain | 2015 - 2019



